

**Perry Hall Middle
School PTSA Board
Meeting Minutes
May 9th, 2018**

Attendance: Amy Mitcherling; Kim Levush; Dawn Blehl; Cindy Shilling; Aaron Shilling, Mike Tedeschi; Grace Million; Laurie Shattall; Amy Connolly; Tori Banks; Christine Fatkin; Lisa Reyburn-Payne; Tina Mangini; Karyn Polk; Jen Pawlo-Johnstone; Michelle Clements

Call to Order & Welcome – Amy Mitcherling, President

- Pledge of Allegiance
- Established Quorum: 14 Board members out of a possible 20 eligible towards quorum in attendance. See attached
Attendance sheet for details

Approval of Minutes:

- March minutes approved by Kim Levush; 2nd by Cindy Shilling
- April minutes approved by Jen Johnson; 2nd by Christine Fatkin .

President's Report – Amy Mitcherling

- Did the report during the general membership meeting

Principal's Report –

- Nothing to report

Treasurer's Report – Kim Levush

- See copy of treasurer report
- Bank Balance \$30,949.77

Faculty Representative Reports –

- 6th Grade – No Representative Present
- 7th Grade – No Representative Present
- 8th Grade – Mike Tedeschi– Thank you from the staff for everything during TAW. Also thank you to the PTSA for

helping to purchase another robotics set. The program is expanding and this will help.

May 15th – 8th grade field trip to Washington D.C.

June 1st - Farewell Dance

June 4th- Presidential Awards Ceremony

June 13th – Farewell Events – Picnic Style lunch and other fun activities planned

Student Representative Reports –

- 6th grade – E. Knight – not present.
- 7th grade – A. Schilling – nothing to report
- 8th grade –D. France, Jr.- not present

Student Council – G. Milliron

- Spring Dance – 350 students attended
- 60-70 people attended the last general assembly meeting.
- Starting the interview for the 2018-2019 student council – 90 students hand in papers and
There are 15 7th graders returning – There are 40 spots total.
- They will start the elections either next week or the following week.

Committee Reports

Restaurant Spirit Nights - Lisa Reyburn-Payne

- Baskin Robbins – May 17th
- Dominik's – June 8th

Website – Amy Connolly

- Everything has been updated.

Star Search – Amy Mitcherling for Angela Shroyer

- Needs to have someone shadow this event next year.
- Did really well – exceeded \$700.00
- Very well attended

Spiritwear –

- Spring Spiritwear sale is going on now until May 13th.
Trying to contact incoming 6th graders to give chance to order

Scholarship – Jennifer Pawlo-Johnstone

- Thanks to the committee members Aisha, Amy, Michelle & Vanessa
- The recipient of the 2018 PHMS PTSA Scholarship – Kayla Nias –

She is a senior at the Carver Center – in the fall she will attend Howard University

Top 10 percent of her class; been in ton of Honor Societies; teaches dance; works at

Chick-Fil-A and is a great academic student.

- The recipient of the 2018 American Spirit Humanitarian Award – Samantha Tang

She is a senior at Eastern Tech – in the fall she will attend UMCP

She is #1 in her class; her goal is to have 1000 service hours before she graduates

- Letters of acceptance were mailed to both recipients
- Any students who applied and did not get the scholarship will get letter also.
- Amy Mitcherling will be attending the awards ceremony at Eastern Tech on May 24th to deliver The scholarship
- Aisha France will be attending the awards ceremony at Carver Center on May 23rd to deliver The scholarship
- They had 25 applications.
- Needs someone to take this next year.

Red Bags

- February distributed 21 bags, March 27. Still working on April

Old Business

New Business

- We have funds left in Academic Achievements that we need to use. It is proposed that we use the funds to purchase a movie license that can be used multiple times

during the school year. It is also suggested that the 8th graders can get motivational magnets to put in their lockers next school year. The 8th graders receiving the Presidential Award will also get a \$5 gift card to Rita's.

- Kim Levush made a motion to use the Academic Achievement funds for the movie license, Rita's gift cards, and magnets.

The motion was approved by Lisa Reyburn-Payne, and 2nd by Laurie Schattall

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.

Next Meeting June 6th, 2018, will be an informal year end meeting held at an off-site location

Minutes prepared and submitted by Dawn Blehl, Recording Secretary